
memorandum on the revision of the Provisional 
Questionnaire (T/232), the study of that docu
ment should be delegated to a committee. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) sup
ported that suggestion. Comments on the Pro
visional Questionnaire had been requested but not 
many had been received; only one of the Ad
ministering Authorities had stated its views on the 
matter. The whole question obviously deserved 
further study, and a small committee should be 
formed to deal with it. 

l\fr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) thought the setting 
up of a committee would be premature. Revision 
of the Provisional Questionnaire could be under
taken to good purpose only when at least one 
annual report on each Trust Territory had been 
considered by the Council. He believed the Pro
. visional Questionnaire to be far too long and 
complicated ; additional questions would not im
prove it. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) saw no 
objection to the Philippine representative's pro
posal, provided that it was understood that the 
committee should not report back to the Council 
before the following session. 

It was decided that a committee should be set 
up to study the revision of the Provisional Ques
tionnaire. The President would announce the 
composition of the committee later. 

22. Examination of petitions: item 4 
of the agenda 

It was decided to set up an ad hoc committee 
composed of the representatives of Belgium, 
Mexico, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
and the United States of America to screen peti
tions submitted to the Council. 

The meeting rose at 5.15 p.m. 

SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Succes, New York, 
on Tuesday, 1 February 1949, at 3 p.m. 

President: Mr. Lm CHIEH (China). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King
dom, United States of America. 

23. Continuation of the discussion on 
revision of the rules of procedure: 
item 8 of the agenda (T/1/Rev.1, 
T/154,T/235,T/238) 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the ad hoc Com
mittee on Petitions had just met. While awaiting 
that Committee's report, the Council would con
tinue to consider the revision of its rules of pro
cedure. The Council had before it an amendment 
to the rules of _erocedure submitted by the USSR 
delegation (T/235) and also a text submitted by 
the Philippine delegation (T/238) ; the latter 
migbt be considered as an amendment to the 

74 

Questio?~aire ~rovisoire (T /232) soit confie a 
un comtte en ratson du volume considerable de ce 
document. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuie 
cette suggestion. De tous les organes invites a 
pres~nt7r leurs observa~ions sur le Questionnaire 
provtsotre, beaucoup n ont pas encore repondu 
a cette invitation; une seule parmi les Autorites 
chargees d'administration a fait connaitre son 
point de vue a ce sujet. L'ensemble de la ques
tion requiert manifestement un plus ample exa
men. Un comite restreint devrait etre cree pour 
s'en occuper. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) estime que la crea
tion d'un comite est prematuree. La revision du 
Questionnaire provisoire ne peut etre entreprise 
utilement qu'apres l'examen par le Conseil d'au 
moins un rapport annuel concernant chacun des 
Territoires sous tutelle. 11 cro_it que le Question
naire provisoire est beaucoup trop long et trop 
complique; I' addition de questions supplemen
taires ne pourrait l'ameliorer. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) ne voit pas 
d'objection a la proposition du representant des 
Philippines, a condition qu'il soit entendu que le 
comite ne ferait rapport au Conseil qu'a la session 
suivante. 

ll est decide de creer un comite charge d'exa
miner la revision du Questionnaire provisoire. 
Le President indiquera ulterieurement la com
position de ce comite. 

22. Examen . des petitions: point · 4 de 
l'ordre du jour 

Il est decide de creer un comite ad hoc charge 
de proceder a un examen des petitions adressees 
au Conseil,· ce comite est compose des represen
tants de la Belgique, du M exique, de l'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques et des Etats
Unis d'Amerique. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 15. 

SEPTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 

le mardi 1er fevrier 1949, a 15 heures. 

President: M. Lm CHIEH (Chine). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
.Australie, Belgique, Chine, ~osta-Rica,. ~r~nce, 
Irak Mexique, Nouvelle-Zelande, Phthppmes, 
Uni~n des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

23. Suite de Ia discussion sur la revision 
du reglement interieur: point 8 de 

-l'ordre du jour (T/1/Rev.1, T/154, 
T/235, T/238) 

Le PRESIDENT signale que le Comite ad hoc 
pour les petitions vient de se reunir. En atten~ant 
le rapport de ce Comite, le Conseil P?ur~~tvra 
l'etude de la revision de son reglement mteneur. 
Le Conseil est saisi, d'une part, d'un amendement 
au reglement interieur presente par, l'U~SS 
(T/235) et, d'autre part, d'un texte presen.te par 
Ia delegation des Philippines (T/238) qm peut 
etre considere comme un amendement a !'amende-



USSR amendment, since it contained the same 
idea in a different form and was meant both to 
be substituted for .the USSR text and to change 
its place from rule 75 to rule 74 of the rules of 
procedure. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) could not agree that the Philippine pro
posal should be considered as an amendment to 
the USSR proposal. As certain delegations had 
. recognized, the text presented by the Philippine 
delegation was an independent proposal designed 
to alter rule 74 of the rules of procedure. It was, in 
substance, considerably different from the USSR 
proposal. He therefore wished that point of pro
cedure to be clarified before the discussion on 
substance was continued. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) confirmed that the 
intention of his delegation was to present an 
amendment to the USSR amendment; the Philip
pine text was proposed as a substitute for that of 
the USSR. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium), supporting the 
USSR representative, remarked that the Council 
would reach an impasse if it considered the text 
submitted by . the Philippine delegation as an 
amendment to the USSR amendment. Indeed, a 
member of the Council might conceivably support 
neither the Philippine proposal nor that of the 
USSR, but might think the former less bad than 
the latter ; he would therefore vote for the Philip
pine proposal. How could a vote then be taken 
on the USSR proposal "as amended", since the 
two texts were completely different? It was there
fore indisputable that the two texts should be 
considered as absolutely independent of each other, 
and that they should be the subject of two entirely 
separate votes. 

Mr. LIN MousHENG (China) considered that 
the question of the representation of the Native 
population was not as simple as might be thought, 
for it raised both practical and theoretical dif
ficulties. 

His delegation thought that the Trusteeship 
Council would find it most advantageous to know, 
as often as possible, the points of view of repre
sentatives of the Native populations and to invite 
them, if need be, to the Council's meetings. The 
mission of the Trusteeship Council was to foster 
the progress of Trust Territories in the political, 
economic, social and educational fields. But, meet
ing at a distance of thousands of miles from the 
Trust Territories, how could it fully understand 
their situation merely by means of visiting mis
sions which were necessarily infrequent? The 
Council would therefore have everything to gain 
by hearing, from time to time, representatives of 
the Native populations. 

The proposals submitted to the Council raised 
three questions: that of the bodies which would be 
qualified to send representatives or observers; that 
of the status of those representatives or observers ; 
and, finally, that of knowing in which discussions 
those representatives would be authorized to take 
part. 

With regard to the first of those questions, the 
Chinese delegation did not think that it would be 
possible for the moment to choose an individual 

75 

ment de l'URSS puisqu'il reprend la meme idee 
sous une forme differente et qu'il tend a la fois a 
se substituer au texte de l'URSS et a le deplacer 
de !'article 75 a !'article 74 du reglement interieur. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) ne peut pas admettre que la proposi
tion des Philippines soit consideree comme un 
amendement a la proposition de l'URSS. Ainsi 
que l'ont reconnu certaines delegations, le texte 
presente par Ia delegation des Philippines con
stitue une proposition independante, tendant a 
modifier !'article 74 du reglement interieur. Elle 
est, quant au fond, differente dans une large 
mesure de la proposition de I'URSS. M. Soldatov 
exprime done le desir que ce point de procedure 
soit elucide avant que la discussion ne se poursuive 
sur Ie fond. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) confirme que !'inten
tion de la delegation des Philippines etait de 
presenter un amendement a l'amendement de 
l'URSS, en ce sens que le texte des Philippines 
devait se substituer a celui de l'URSS. 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique), soutenant le rep
resentant de l'URSS, fait observer que le Conseil 
aboutirait a une impasse s'il considerait le texte 
presente par la delegation des Philippines comme 
un amendement a l'amendement de l'URSS. En 
effet, on peut supposer qu'un membre du Conseil 
ne soit partisan ni de .la proposition des Philip
pines, ni de celle de l'URSS, mais qu'il craie 
celle des Philippines mains mauvaise que celle de 
l'URSS: il voterait alors pour la proposition des 
Philippines. Comment pourrait-il ensuite etre 
question de mettre aux voix la proposition de 
l'URSS "telle qu'amendee", puisque les deux 
textes sont entierement differents? II est done 
hors de doute que les deux textes doivent etre 
consideres comme etant absolument independants 
et qu'ils doivent faire !'objet de deux votes 
entierement separes. 

M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) estime que la 
question de la representation de la population 
indigene n'est pas aussi simple qu'on pourrait le 
croire, car elle souleve, a la fois, des difficultes 
d'ordre pratique et d'ordre theorique. 

La delegation de Ia Chine est d'avis que le 
Conseil de tutelle aurait le plus grand avantage 
a connaitre, aussi souvent qu'il est possible, le 
point ·de vue de representants de la population 
indigene et a les inviter I le cas echeant, aux seances 
du Conseil. Le Conseil de tutelle a pour mission 
de favoriser le progres des Territoires sous tutelle 
dans les domaine politique, economique et social 
et dans celui de !'instruction. Mais, siegeant a des 
milliers de kilometres des Territoires sous tutelle, 
comment peut-il en comprendre parfaitement la 

· situation, par le seul moyen de missions de visite 
forcement peu frequentes. Le Conseil aurait done 
tout a gagner a entendre, de temps a autre, des 
representants des populations indigenes. 

Les propositions soumises au Conseil soulevent 
trois questions : celle des organismes qui seraient 
habilites a envoyer des representants ou des obser
vateurs celle du statut dont jouiraient ces repre
sentant~ ou observateurs et, enfin, celle de savoir 
a quelles discussions ces representants seraient 
autorises a participer. 

En ce qui concerne la premiere de ces ques
tions la delegation de la Chine ne croit pas qu'il 
soit possible pour le moment de choisir une per-



' 
representing the whole of the Native population in 
a given Territory. \Vould it not be better to choose 
representatives of political, social or educational 
bodies? In the opinion of the Chinese delegation, 
the Council might invite the representatives of 
legally recognized organizations, such as political 
parties, trade unions, co-operative societies, or
ganizations of civil servants or chambers of com
merce. In that way, the Administering Powers 
would have no reason to fear that irresponsible 
individuals might appear before the Council, since 
the persons who did so would be representing 
officially recognized bodies. , 

As regards the status which should be granted 
to such representatives, it might be asked whether 
they should enjoy the same prerogatives as the 
special representatives of the Administering Au
thorities. \Vould they, for example, participate 
without vote in the Council's discussions? He 
thought that the status of a representative of the 
Native population should be slightly different from 
that of a special representative of the Administer
ing Authority. The Council might, in that respect, 
profit by studying the agreements between the 
Economic and Social Council and the non-govern
mental organizations. The Economic and Social 
Council differentiated between three categories of 
non-governmental organizations, each of which 
had specified prerogatives: some had the right to 
send observers ; others could request that an item 
should be placed on the Council's agenda; others 
could draft written communications for distribu
tion to members of the Council; still others could 
even send representatives to meetings of com
missions of the Council. The Trusteeship Council 
could therefore profit by the relevant experience 
which the Economic and Social Council had ac
quired. Moreover, rule 4 of the rules of procedure 
of the Trusteeship Council provided that the spe
cialized agencies could "attend and participate in 
the meetings of the Trusteeship Council under the 
terms of the agreements with the United Nations". 
Mr. Lin 1Iousheng intended, therefore, to propose 
that the non-governmental organizations in Trust 
Territories should appoint observers who, although 
they would not participate in all the work of the 
Council, could nevertheless request the right to 
attend the discussion of a given point of special 
interest to the Territory which they represented. 

There remained the question in what discussions 
the representatives of the Native population could 
participate. The USSR proposal gave such rep
resentatives the right to participate without vote 
in the consideration of the annual reports "as well 
as all other questions relating to those Territor
ies". There was a danger, however, that the non
governmental organizations in a Trust Territory 
might not be able to examine the report of the 
Administering Authority in time; there would be 
nothing, however, to prevent them from sending 
observers to the Council to present their point of 
view on any question of particular interest to them. 
In any case, the powers ·which it was intended to 
give such representatives should be specified 
clearly. Unfortunately, neither the USSR pro
posal nor that of the Philippines was sufficiently 
clear in that respect. 

The Chinese delegation, therefore, intended to 
~ubmit another amendment (T/239) to the rules 
of procedure of the Trusteeship Council. 

76 

s?nn~lit~ .representant l'en?e~ble-de Ia popula- / 
tlon mdtgene dans un Terntmre donne. Ne con
viendrait-il pas mieux de choisir les representants 
d'organisations politiques, sociales ou educatives? 
De !'avis de Ia delegation de la Chine, le Conseil 
pourrait inviter les representants d' organisations 
ayant un statut juridique reconnu, telles que les 
~artis politiques, les syndicats, les societes coopera
tives, les associations de fonctionnaires, les cham
bres de commerce. De cette fa<;on, les Puissances 
chargees d'administratjon n'auraient pas a craindre 
de voir paraitre devant le Conseil des personnalites 
irresponsables, puisque ces personnalites repre
senteraient des organismes officiellement reconnus. 

Pour ce qui est du statut a accorder a ces repn!
sentants, on peut se demander s'ils devraient 
joui~ des memes prerogatives que les representants 
spectaux des Autorites chargees d'administration. 
Par exemple, participeraient-ils sans droit de vote 
aux discussions du Conseil? Le representant de 
la Chine estime que le statut d'un representant de 
la population indigene devrait etre legerement 
different de celui d'un representant special de 
I' Autorite chargee de }'administration. Le Conseil 
aurait, a cet egard, avantage a etudier les accords 
qui sont intervenus entre le Conseil economique 
et social et les organisations non gouvernementales. 
Le Conseil economique et social distingue trois 
categories d'organisations non gouvernementales, 
dont chacune a des prerogatives determinees; cer
taines ont le droit d'envoyer des observateurs; 
d'autres peuvent demander !'inscription d'une ques
tion a l'ordre du jour du Conseil; d'autres peuvent 
rediger des communications ecrites a distribuer 
aux membres du Conseil; certaines d'entre elles 
peuvent meme envoyer des representants aux 
seances des commissions du Conseil. Le Conseil 
de tutelle pourrait 'done profiter de I' experience 
acquise sur ce point par le Conseil economique 
et social. D'ailleurs, !'article 4 du reglement in
terieur du Conseil de tutelle prevoit que les in
stitutions specialisees peuvent "assister et par
ticiper aux reunions du Conseil, aux termes des 
accords conclus avec !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies". Le representant de la Chine a done !'in
tention de proposer que les organisations non 
gouvernementales des Territoires sous tutelle puis
sent designer des observateurs qui, sans participer 
a taus les travaux du Conseil, pourraient cependant 
demander a assister a la discussion de tel ou tel 
point offrant, pour le Territoire qu' elles repre
sentent, un interet particulier. 

Enfin, reste la question de savoir a quelles dis
cussions les representants de la population in
digene pourront participer ; la proposition de 
l'URSS tend a donner a ces representants le 
droit de participer sans droit de vote a l'examen 
des rapports annuels "ainsi que de toutes les 
autres questions concernant ces Territoires". Or, 
il est a craindre que les organisations non gou
vernementales d'un Territoire sous tutelle n'aient 
pas la possibilite de prendre connaissance, en 
temps voulu, du rapport de 1' Auto rite chargee de 
!'administration; rien ne les empecherait d'ailleurs, 
d'envoyer tout de meme au Conseil des observa
teurs, charges de faire connaitre leur point de vue 
sur telle ou telle question qui les interesse par
ticulierement. De toute maniere, il conviendrait 
de preciser clairement les pouvoirs que l'on enten~ 
donner a ces representants. Malheureusement, m 
la proposition de l'URSS, ni celle des Philippines 
ne sont assez nettes a cet egard. 

C'est pourquoi la delegation d~ la Chine a !'in
tention de proposer un autre amendement (T/ 
239) au reglement interieur du Conseil de tutelle. 



In reply to a question by the PRESIDENT, Mr. 
LIN MousHENG (China) pointed out that the 
text which he was submitting could be treated 
equally well as an amendment to the USSR 
amendment, since it dealt with the same subject, 
or as a separate proposal, since it would have to 
be inserted_ in another part of the rules of pro-
cedure. -

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) observed that an 
amendment, as defined in rule 61 of the rules of 
procedure, was "a proposal to add to or delete 
from or otherwise revise a part of a resolution or 
a motion". The proposals submitted by the dele
gations of the Philippines and China entailed a 
complete substitution for the USSR text; conse
quently, they were not amendments. In the present 
case, the USSR text was an amendment to the 
rules of procedure; the texts submitted by the 
Philippines and China were not amendments to 
that amendment, but new amendments to the rules 
of procedure. Thus, the Council had . before it 
three distinct draft amendments. It should there
fore apply either rule 63 of the rules of procedure, 
which established the procedure to be followed 
when the Council was faced with several motions 
relating to an original proposal, or rule 62, which 
established the procedure to be followed when the 
Council was faced with several amendments to a 
single draft resolution or motion. In either case, 
the rules of procedure provided that the President 
should first put to the vote the text furthest re
moved in substance from the original proposal. 

The PRESIDENT thought that the texts proposed 
by the Philippines and the USSR were sufficiently 
alike for the former to be considered as an amend
ment to the latter even if the letter of rule 61 of 
the rules of procedure were applied. However, in 
order to cut short the procedural discussion, he 
was prepared to put to the vote the different texts 
in the order suggested by the representative of 
Belg-ium, rules 61 and 62 being equally applicable 
in the present case. The Council would then be 
able to decide first on the USSR amendment, 
which was the furthest removed from the original 
text of the rules of procedure, then on the Philip
pine amendment and, lastly, on that proposed by 
the Chinese delegation. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) explained that the reason why he had 
insisted on a separate vote on the USSR amend
ment was that the amendments proposed by the 
Philippines and the USSR were different in sub
stance ; the question was put quite differently in 
each text. 

The Council now had before it a new draft 
amendment proposed by the delegation of China. 
Mr. Soldatov thought that the members of the 
Council should have time to study that new pro
posal: 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) had also in
tended to ask that members of the Council should 
be given sufficient time to study the Chinese pro
posal. 

Further, as the discussion showed that several 
members' of the Council were favourably inclined 
toward the possibility of inviting- representatives 
of Native populations to the meetings of the Coun-

77 

Repondant a une question du PRESIDENT, 
M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) fait observer que 
le texte qu'il propose peut aussi bien etre traite 
comme un amendement a l'amendement de l'URSS, 
puisqu'il traite du meme sujet, ou comme une 
proposition separee, puisqu'il devra s'inserer dans 
une autre partie du reglemeht. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) fait observer qu'un 
amendement, tel qu'il est. defini dans !'article 61 
du reglement interieur, comporte "une addition, 
une suppression ou une revision quelconques in
teressant une partie de resolution ou de proposi
tion". Les propositions presentees par les dele
gations des Philippines et de la Chine compor
tent une substitution complete au texte de l'URSS. 
Par consequent, ce ne sont pas des amendements. 
Dans le cas present, le texte de l'URSS est un 
amendement au reglement interieur; Ies textes 
presentes par les Philippines et par la Chine sont, 
non pas des sous-amendements, mais d'autres 
amendements au reglement interieur. Le Conseil 
est ainsi saisi de trois projets d'amendements dis
tincts. I1 conviendrait done d'appliquer, soit 
l'article 63 du reglement interieur qui fixe la pro
cedure a suivre lorsque le Conseil se trouve en 
presence de plusieurs propositions se rapportant 
a une proposition primitive, soit !'article 62 qui 
fixe la procedure a suivre lorsque le Conseil est 
en presence de plusieurs amendements a un meme 
projet de resolution ou a une meme proposition. 
Dans les deux cas, le reglement prevoit que le 
President mette tout d'abord aux voix le texte qui 
s'eloigne le plus quant au fond de Ia proposition 
primitive. 

Le PRESIDENT estime qu'il y a suffisamment de 
similitude entre les textes proposes par les Philip
pines et par l'URSS pour que l'on considere celui 
des Philippines comme un amendement a celui de 
l'URSS, meme en appliquant a la lettre !'article 61 
du reglement interieur. Toutefois, pour eviter de 
prolonger cette discussion de procedure, le Presi
dent est pret a mettre aux voix les differents 
textes dans l'ordre que suggere le representant de 
la Belgique, les articles 61 et 62 etant en effet 
egafement applicables dans le cas present. Le 
Conseil pourra done se prononcer tout d'abord sur 
l'amendement de l'URSS, qui est le plus eloigne 
du texte original du reglement interieur, ensuite 
sur l'amendement des Philippines et" enfin sur 
celui de la Chine. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) explique que, s'il a insiste pour que 
l'amendement de l'URSS soit mis aux voix isole
ment, c'est parce que les amendements proposes 
par les Philippines et par l'URSS different quant 
au fond et que la question est posee de maniere 
toute differente dans les deux textes. 

Le Conseil est maintenant saisi d'un nouveau 
projet d'amendement, celui de la Chine. M. Sol-
datov estime que les membres du Conseil devraient 
se reserver le temps d'etudier cette nouvelle propo
sition. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) avait egalement 
!'intention de demander que l'on accorde aux 
membres du Conseil un delai suffisant pour etudier 
la proposition de la delegation de la Chine. 

D'autre part, puisque la discussion montre que 
plusieurs membres du Conseil envisagent avec 
faveur la possibilite d'inviter aux seances du Con
seil des representants des populations indigenes, 



78 

cil, Mr. Padilla Nervo hoped that the Council, 
would find a solution consistent with the Charter, 
which would in no way infringe the rights of the 
Administering Powers and would be acceptable 
to all. He was personally convinced that the pres
ence of representatives of the Native populations 
of Trust Territories would help the Council to 
form an opinion on the situation in those Terri
tories. 

If the Council accepted the principle of such 
representation, it should not find it impossible to 
determine methods of implementation. For that 
reason, he suggested that the authors of the 
various proposals should meet and try to find a 
formula which might be accepted by the Council. 

If his suggestion were rejected, he would ask 
at least that decision on the Chinese proposal 
should be deferred. 

He would make a formal proposal only if his 
suggestion met with the approval of the repre
sentatives concerned. 

Mr. RvcK:MANS (Belgium), referring to a re
mark by the representative of China who had 
drawn the Council's attention to the problem of 
the selection of qualified representatives of Trust 
Territories, thought that the Charter laid down 
the only normal method of representation for the 
populations of Trust Territories. Who was the nat
ural representative of a ward if not his guardian? 
It was, therefore, for the Administering Authori
ties to appoint a sufficiently qualified representa
tive. No representative of a Territory was ac
ceptable other than the representative designated 
by the Administering Authority vested with the 
confidence of the United Nations. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) wished the members 
of the Council to state their views on the Mexican 
representative's suggestion. He was willing to 
try to find a compromise formula acceptable to all. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics), having indicated that the USSR delega
tion intended to vote in favour of the Philippine 
amendment provided that the latter were put to 
the vote separately, wished to make some addi
tional remarks on the substance of the amendments 
proposed by his delegation. 

In the first place, that amendment was fully 
consistent with Article 76 of the Charter, which 
provided that the Trusteeship Council should, in 
particular, promote the progressive development 
of Trust Territories towards self-government. 
Under the USSR amendment, representatives of 
?\ative populations would participate in an advi
sory capacity in the discussions of the Trusteeship 
Council ; it was clear that such participation could 
not fail to contribute to the political, economic and 
social advancement of the Native populations and 
to their progress towards self-government. 

The only purpose of the USSR amendment was 
to put into effect a fundamental provision of the 
Charter. Moreover, it merely confirmed the pro
visions already contained in the Trusteeship 
Agreements. All those Agreements contained 
clauses stating that the Administering Authorities 
should endeavour to promote the political advance
ment of Trust Territories, in conformity with 
Article 76 of the Charter. Mr. Soldatov asked the 

M. Padilla N ervo souhaite que le Conseil puisse 
trouver une solution conforme a la Charte, ne 
portant aucune atteinte aux droits des Puissances 
chargees d'administration et acceptable pour tous. 
Personnellement, M. Padilla N ervo est persuade 
que la presence de representants des populations 
des Territoires sous tutelle aiderait le Conseil a 
se faire une opinion sur la situation de ces Ter
ritoires. 

Si le Conseil acceptait le principe d'une telle 
representation, il ne devrait pas lui etre impossible 
de determiner les modalites de son application. 
C'est pourquoi le representant du Mexique sug
gere que les auteurs des differentes propositions 
se reunissent et tentent de trouver une formule 
susceptible d'etre acceptee par le Conseil. 

Si cette suggestion n'etait pas retenue, le repre
sentant du Mexique demanderait que, tout au 
mains, l'on retardat la decision sur la proposition 
de laChine. 

Le representant du Mexique ne presentera sa 
suggestion d'une maniere formelle que si elle ren
contre !'accord prealable des representants inte
resses. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique), se reportant a une 
observation du representant de la Chine, qui a 

· attire !'attention du Conseil sur le probleme que 
pose le choix de representants qualifies des Ter
ritoires sous tutelle, estime pour sa part que la 
Charte prevoit la seule representation normale des 
populations des Territoires sous tutelle. Quel est 
Ie representant nature! d'un pupille si ce n'est 
son tuteur? C'est done aux Puissances chargees 
d'administration qu'il appartient de designer un 
representant suffisamment qualifie. Toute repre
sentation d'un Territoire autre que celle designee 
par la Puissance chargee de l'administrer et in
vestie de la confiance de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies est inacceptable. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) souhaite que les mem
bres du Conseil se prononcent sur la suggestion 
du representant du Mexique. I1 est dispose a 
rechercher une formule de compromis acceptable 
pour tous. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques), a pres a voir indique que la delegation 
de l'URSS a !'intention de voter en faveur de 
l'amendement de la delegation des Philippines, si 
toutefois celui-ci est mis aux voix isolement, tient 
a donner quelques precisions sur le fond de 
l'amendement propose par sa delegation. 

Tout d'abord, cet amendement est parfaitement 
conforme a !'Article 76 de Ia Charte, qui prevoit 
que le Conseil de tutelle devra, en particulier, 
favoriser !'evolution progressive de la populati?n 
des Territoires sous tutelle vers l'autonom1e. 
L'amendement propose par I'URSS prevoit la 
participation aux discussions du Conseil de tutelle, 
a titre consultatif, de representants des p~p~la
tions indigenes. II est evident que' cette partlctpa
tion ne pourrait que contribuer au developpen;ent 
politique, economique et social des popu~atwns 
indigenes et a leurs progres vers l'autonomle. 

L'amendement presente par l'URSS a ~one P?ur 
seul objet Ia mise en vigueur d'une d1~postt10!1 
fondamentale de la Charte. Par ailleurs, 11 ne fatt 
qu'enteriner des dispositions deja contenues dans 
les Accords de tutelle. En effet, tous les Accords 
de tutelle contiennent des clauses prevoyant. que 
les Puissances chargees d'administration d~ryent 
s'efforcer de favoriser le developpement pohtlque 
des Territoires sous tutelle, conformement a 



79 

members of the Council to consult the Trusteeship 
Agreements for the Cameroons and Togoland . 
under French administration (articles 2, 5, and 
8) ; for the Cameroons, Togoland and Tanganyika 
under United Kingdom administration (articles 
3 and 6); for Ruanda-Urundi (articles 3, 6, and 
10); for New Guinea and Nauru (article 3); for 
Western Samoa (articles 4 and 5) ; and for the 
islands formerly under Japanese Mandate (articles 
6 and 8). 

!'Article 76 de la Charte. M. Soldatov prie les 
membr,es du Conseil de se reporter aux Accords 
de tutelle pour le Cameroun et le Togo sous ad-
ministration fran"aise (articles 2, 5, 8), pour le 
Cameroun, le Togo et le Tanganyika sous adminis
tration britannique (articles 3 et 6), pour le 
Ruanda-Urundi (articles 3, 6 et 10), pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee et le Nauru (article 3), pour le 
Samoa Occidental (articles 4 et 5) et pour les Iles 
anciennement placees sous Mandat japonais 
(articles 6 et 8). 

No one could prove that the USSR proposal 
>vas not based on the Charter and the Trusteeship 
Agreements. Besides, the objections made against 
it were not concerned. with principles but with 
alleged practical difficulties. 

Thus, the United Kingdom representative 
argued that the USSR amendment was meaning
less because its effect would be to invite the entire 
population of a· Trust Territory to the Council. 

The representative of New Zealand maintained 
that the Trusteeship Council could not admit rep
resentatives of Native populations to its meetings : 
and authorize them to criticize the Administering 
Authorities. He also alleged that the populations : 
of Trust Territories were not sufficiently devel- . 
oped and would not understand the meaning of · 
an election if one had to be held. Did that last 
objection not prove that the Administering Au
thorities were not very anxious to fulfil their 
obligations under the Charter? Had not the repre
sentative of New Zealand himself remarked that 
the decisions of the Trusteeship Council affected 
living people? Why did he now fail to recognize 
that the USSR amendment was designed precisely 
to enable those living people to make their voices 
heard? 

Mr. Soldatov also could not consider seriously 
the objections of the representative of France, who 
had tried to make the USSR proposal appear· 
harmful, while in fact it aimed only at putting 
into practice the provisions of the Charter con
cerning the International Trusteeship System. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) contested 
the USSR representative's right to allege, as he 
had done, that the United Kingdom was not great
ly concerned with the advancement of the Trust 
Territories under its administration. 

Instead of reading Article 76 of the Charter, 
with which all members of the Council were per
fectly acquainted, Mr. Soldatov should have 
quoted Article 81 which had a direct bearing on 
the subject of the discussion. The meaning of the 
provisions of the Article was that Trust Territor
ies were administered by the Administering Au
thorities, and not by the Trusteeship · Council, 
and that the conditions under which the adminis
tration was carried out were established by Trus
teeship Agreements. Reference to the latter, and 
more particularly to the Agreement for Tangan
yika, showed that article 3 and 6 mentioned by the 
representative of the USSR contained only declar
ations of a general nature, while article 16, which 
he had failed to quote and which dealt directly 
with the presentation of the annual report, pro
vided only for the designation by the Administer
ing Authority of an accredited representative to be 
present at the meetings of the Trusteeship Council 
at which that report was considered, and men
tioned no other category of representatives. 

Nul ne pourra demontrer que la proposition de 
l'URSS n'a pas son fondement dans la Charte et 
dans les Accords de tutelle. D'ailleurs, les objec
tions qu'on lui oppose ne portent pas sur les prin
cipes, mais sur de pretendues difficultes d'ordre 
pratique. 

Ainsi, le representant du Royaume-Uni objecte 
que l'amendement de l'URSS est denue de sens, 
puisqu'il tend a inviter devant le Conseil toute la 
population d'un Territoire sous tutelle. 

Le representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande objecte 
que le Conseil de tutelle ne peut pas admettre a ses 
seances des representants des populations indigenes 
pour les autoriser a critiquer les Autorites chargees 
d'administration. II allegue, d'autre part, que les 
populations des Territoires sous tutelle ne sont pas 
suffisamment evoluees et qu'elles ne compren
draient pas le sens d'une election, s'il fallait qu'une 
election eut lieu. Cette derniere objection ne 
prouve-t-elle pas que les Autorites chargees d'ad
ministration sont fort peu soucieuses de remplir 
les obligations que leur impose la Charte? Le 
representant de la N ouvelle-Zelande n'a-t-il pas 
lui-meme fait observer que les decisions du Con
seil de tutelle concernent des etres vivants? Com
ment ne reconnait-il pas aujourd'hui que l'amende
ment de l'URSS a precisement pour but de per
mettre a ces etres vivants de faire entendre leur 
voix? 

M. Soldatov ne peut pas davantage prendre en 
consideration les objections du representant de 
la France, qui a tente de presenter comme nuisible 
la proposition de l'URSS, alors que celle-d vise 
uniquement a realiser dans la pratique les disposi
tions de la Char'te concernant le Regime inter
national de tutelle. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) conteste au 
representant de .l'URSS le droit de .pretendr~, 
comme il l'a fait, que le Royaume-Um se soucte 
peu du progres des populations dont les Ter~i
toires sont places sous sa tutelle. 

Au lieu de lire !'Article 76 de la Charte que 
tous les membres du Conseil connaissent parfaite
ment M. Soldatov eut mieux fait de citer 1' Article 
81 q~i se rapporte directement au sujet du debat. 
II ,resulte des dispositions de cet ar~i~le 9ue les 
Territoires sous tutelle sont admtntstres par 
I'Autorite chargee de !'administration et non par 
le Conseil de tutelle et que les conditions dans 
lesquelles s'exerce cette administration sont fixees 
par les Accords de tutell~. q~, si l'on ,se ref~re ~ 
ces derniers et plus parttcuherement a celm q~t 
concerne le Tanganyika, a titre d' exemple, on v01t 
que les articles 3 et 6 invoques par le represen~ant 
de l'URSS ne contiennent que des declaratwns 
d'ordre generai, ta~dis que l'article 16, qu'il 31 omis 
de citer et qm tratte dtrectement de la presenta
tion du rapport annuel, prevoit unique~e?t la 
designation par l'Autorite chargee de l'ad?Jmtstra
tion d'un representant accredite pour asstster aux 
seances du Conseil lors de 1' exam en de ce rapport, 
et ne mentionne aucune autre categorie de repre-
sentants. 



Sir Alan certainly did not wish to prevent the 
populations of Trust Territories from freely ex
pressing their opinion on the administration of the 
Authority responsible, but he thought that they 
should do so according to the procedure especially 
provided for that purpose, namely, in the form of 
petitions. They should not discuss annual reports, 
and there were good reasons why that should 
be so. 

He recalled moreover that his delegation had 
taken the initiative of appointing a distinguished 
member of the population of Togoland under 
United Kingdom administration to attend the 
preceding session of the Council as special repre
sentative. The only reason why that representative 
had not been in a position to carry out his mission 
was that the Council had decided to defer the 
consideration of the annual report on Togoland. 

The question whether the proposals before the 
Council were amendments or independent motions 
was of little importance. All three proposals were 
unacceptable, and the United Kingdom delegation 
would vote against their adoption. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand) also pro
tested against the USSR representative's allega
tions. To say that New Zealand was not concerned 
with the advancement and the well-being of the 
peoples of Western Samoa was to oppose a glaring 
untruth to the real facts with which the Council 
was fully acquainted. It was regrettable that 
insinuations of such a nature should be made solely 
for the sake of tendentious dialectics, to the detri
ment of the good understanding which should 
prevail in the Trusteeship Council and without 
which the latter would be unable to fulfil effec
tively the delicate tasks which it was trying to 
accomplish. 

\Vhatever the motives behind the three pro
posals in question, their effect, should they be 
adopted, would be that the Administering Author
ity would assume the part of a defendant before 
the Council and would have to undergo attacks 
by so-called representatives of the populations of 
Trust Territories who had no clearly defined 
authority. 

The USSR delegation had taken good care not 
to dispute the practical difficulties which would 
certainly arise in the matter of the appointment 
or election of such representatives. 

Sir Carl asked all the members of the Council 
to abandon all suspicion of each other's motives 
and to have confidence in each other. 

Mr. GARREAU (:~france) observed that, of the 
three articles of the Trusteeship Agreements for 
the Cameroons and Togoland under French ad
ministration mentioned by the US6R representa
tive, at least two, articles 5 and 8, were entirely 
unrelated to the subject being discussed. Article 
2, which specified that the French Government 
undertook to make an anuual report to the Trus
teeship Council, merely provided that it should 
appoint a special representative and, where neces
sary, qualified experts, to be present when the 
report was discussed. Therefore, far from offering 
the slightest argument in favour of the USSR 
proposal, the article was on the contrary utterly 
incompatible with the substance of that proposal. 

Besides the practical disadvantages of the pro
posal which Mr. Garreau had already made suf
ficiently clear, the principle it contained would 

80 

Sir Alan Burns se defend de vouloir empecher 
les populations des Territoires sous tutelle de 
manifester librement leur opinion sur !'administra
tion de 1' Autorite responsable, mais il estime 
qu'elles doivent le faire selon la procedure expres
sement prevue a cet effet, c'est-a-dire sous forme 
de petitions. Elles n'ont pas a discuter les rap
ports _an~ue~s et il y a de fortes raisons pour qu'il 
en smt atnst. 

. Le representant du Royaume-Uni rappelle, par 
mlleurs, que sa delegation avait elle-meme pris 
!'initiative de faire assister a la precedente session 
du Conseil, en qualite de representant special, uhe 
personnalite appartenant a la population du Togo 
sous tutelle britannique. Si ce dernier n'a pas ete 
en mesure d'accomplir sa mission, c'est unique
ment parce que le Conseil a decide de remettre a 
plus tard la discussion du rapport annuel. 

Pour Sir Alan Burns, il importe peu que les 
propositions dont le Conseil est saisi soient des 
amendements ou des propositions independantes. 
Toutes trois, a son avis, sont inacceptables et la 
delegation du Royaume-Uni votera contre leur. 
adoption. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-Zelande) pro
teste a son tour contre les allegations du repre
sentant de l'URSS. Dire que la Nouvelle-Zelande 
ne se preoccupe nullement du developpement et 
du bien-etre des populations du Samoa Occidental, 
c'est avancer une contre-verite en oppostion fla
grante avec la realite dont le Conseil est par
faitement informe. II est regrettable que des 
insinuations de cette nature puissent etre proferees 
pour les seuls besoins d'une dialectique tendan
cieuse, au prejudice de la bonne entente qui devrait 
regner au Conseil de tutelle et sans Iaquelle celui
ci ne saurait utilement remplir la tache delicate a 
laquelle il consacre ses efforts. 

Quels que soient les motifs qui aient inspire Ies 
trois propositions en cause, leur effet, si elles 
etaient adoptees, serait que l'Autorite chargee 
d'administration prendrait figure d'accusee devant 
le Conseil et aurait a subir les attaques de soi
disant representants de la population des Terri
toires sous tutelle, sans mandat nettement deter
mine. 

La delegation de l'URSS s'est bien gardee 
d'ailleurs de contester les difficultes certaines que 
souleverait, dans la pratique, la designation ou 
!'election de ces representants. 

Sir Carl Berendsen demande a tous les membres 
du Conseil de renoncer a toute suspicion quant aux 
intentions qui president a leurs actes et de se faire 
mutuellement confiance. 

M. GARREAU (France) constate que, sur les trois 
articles des Accords de tutelle concernant le 
Cameroun et le Togo sous administration fran<;aise 
qui ont ete cites par le representant de l'URSS, 
deux au moins les articles 5 et 8, n'ont aucun 
rapport avec te' sujet du debat. Quant a !'article 
2 qui stipule !'engagement du Gouvernement frax:
<;ais de presenter un rapport annuel au . Con~etl 
de tutelle il prevoit uniquement la destgnatwn 
par le G~uvernement fran<;ais d'un represer;tapt 
special et, le cas echeant, d'experts qualtfies, 
charges d'assister a liJ; discussio_n de ce rapport. 
Cet article, par consequent, 1om de fo~r.mr. le 
moindre argument en faveur de Ia proposttton de 
l'URSS, est au contraire en contradiction formelle 
avec son contenu. 

Sans revenir sur les inconvenients pratiques _de 
cette proposition, qu'il a deja suffisamme~t m
diques, M. Garreau, se pla~;ant sur le terram des 



81 

constitute a flagrant violation of the provisions of 
the Charter and the Trusteeship Agreements and 
make it impossible to implement the International 
Trusteeship System. 

The fact was that the Trusteeship System had 
replaced the system of mandates. The Powers 
concerned were free to accept or refuse to accept · 
the new system. All but one had voluntarily 
consented to the change in pursuance of Trustee
ship Agreements concluded with the United Na
tions, which laid down the rules of the new system. 
Those bilateral agreements should be respected 
by both parties; they constituted the law that 
governed the signatories and therefore the Trus
teeship Council also. Any breach of those Agree
ments would entitle the Powers concerned to 
divest themselves of their obligations. 

The real purpose of the USSR proposal was 
to guarantee freedom of expression to the peoples 
of the Trust Territories. That right was wholly 
guaranteed to the peoples under French admin
istration; far from being subjected to a totalitarian 
regime, they enjoyed all democratic freedoms 
without fear of reprisals by the Authority. By 
examining all the annual reports on the Cameroons 
and Togoland under French administration, the 
Council would observe that the inhabitants of 
those Territories elected their representatives both 
to local assemblies and to the French Parliament 
by universal suffrage, that those representatives 
participated in the political life of the Territory 
and could make any criticisms of the administra
tion of the Territory which they considered well 
founded. On the international level, they could 
make any observations they considered useful or 
even manifest their discontent in the form of 
petitions which, according to the rules, had to be 
brought before the Council. 

The French delegation was opposed to the 
USSR proposal not because France denied the 
populations of its Territories the right to express 
freely what they thought, but because it did not 
want the Trusteeship Council to become a forum 
where agitators whose doctrines repudiated indi
vidual freedom would have an opportunity of 
glVlng their propaganda all the publicity they 
wanted. It was the duty of France to protect the 
peoples of the Territories it held in trust from 
that type of representatives, for their presence in 
the Trusteeship Council would render objective 
and impartial work impossible. 

For those reasons, the French delegation would 
vote against any proposal which might lead to 
such results. · 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) thought that the USSR proposal, which 
had been accepted in principle by some members 
of the Council and which had been the subject of 
other similar proposals, in no way justified the 
statement just made by the representative of 
France. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) pointed out that his 
proposal, which also laid down the principle of 
representation in the Council for the populations 
of Trust Territories, had the advantage of meet
ing the practical objections raised by the USSR 
proposal. 

He deplored the fact that a disagreement so 
prejudicial to the populations of the Territories 
should have arisen between the two groups in the 

principes, estime qu'elle constituerait une deroga
tion manifeste aux dispositions de la Charte et 
des Accords de tutelle et qu' elle aurait pour 
resultat de rendre impossible !'application du Re
gime international de tutelle. 

En effet, ce regime a remplace le systeme des 
mandats. Les Puissances interessees etaient libres 
d'accepter ou non cette substitution. Toutes sauf 
une, ont volontairement acquiesce a cette modifica
tion en vertu d' Accords de tutelle passes avec 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies, qui fixent les 
conditions du nouveau regime. Ces contrats bila
teraux doivent etre respectes de part et d'autre; 
ils constituent la loi des parties et, par consequent, 
celle aussi du Conseil de tutelle. Toute rupture de 
ces conventions donnerait aux Puissances interes
sees le droit de reprendre leur entiere liberte. 

En realite, la proposition de l'URSS vise sur
tout a assurer la liberte d'expression aux popula
tions des Territoires sous tutelle. Or, ce droit 
est totalement garanti aux populations sous ad
ministration fran¢aise qui, loin d'etre soumises a 
un regime totalitaire, jouissent de toutes les liber
tes democratiques et cela sans crainte d'aucunes 
represailles de la part de 1' Autorite. Le Conseil 
peut constater, en examinant les rapports annuels 
sur le Cameroun et le Togo sous administration 
fran<;aise, que les habitants de ces Territoires ont 
leurs representants elus au suffrage universe! tant 
au sein des assemblees locales qu'au Parlement cle 
la metropole, que ces representants participent a 
la vie politique du Territoire et sont en mesure de 
formuler sur son administration toutes critiques 
qui leur paraissent justifiees. Sur le plan i~ter
national, ils peuvent faire toutes observations 
utiles ou meme manifester leur mecontentement 
sous forme de petitions dont le Conseil de tutelle 
doit etre regulierement saisi. 

Si done la delegation fran<;aise s'oppose a la 
proposition de l'URSS ce n'est point qu'elle refuse 
a ces populations le droit d' exprimer librement ce 
qu'elles pensent, c'est qu'elle ne veut pas qu~ le 
Conseil de tutelle devienne un forum oil des agtta
teurs, qui repudient dans leur doctrine la libert~ 
individuelle, trouveraient !'occasion de donner a 
leur propagande tout~ la publicite qu'ils peu~ent 
desirer. C'est le devmr de la France de proteger 
les populations des Territoires dont elle exerce la 
tutelle contre ce genre de representapt,s, don~ la 
presence au Conseil de tutelle rendratt 1mposs1ble 
tout travail objectif et desinteresse. 

C' est pourquoi la delegation fran<;aise votera 
contre toute proposition qui aboutirait a ces 
resultats. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des E.epubliques socialistes 
sovietiques) estime que la proposition de_I'URSS, 
dont le principe a ete approuve par certams mem
bres du Conseil et a fait l'objet d'autres motions 
analogues, ne justifie nullement la declaration du 
representant de la France. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) fait observer que sa 
proposition-, tout en cons~crant le princi_Pe de la 
representation au Consell des populatwns des 
Territoires sous tutelle, offre l'avantage d'ecarter 
Ies objections d'ordre pratique formulees contre la 
proposition de l'URSS. 

I1 regrette de voir se manifester au sein du 
Conseil entre les deux groupes de membres, une 
opposition si prejudiciable aux populations de ces 



82 

Council. There was, however, no question of in
fringing the rights of the Administering Powers. 

He recalled that the General Assembly, in its 
resolution 67 (I),t had recognized the principle 
of representation for the populations of Non
Self-Governing Territories by recommending the 
convening of regional conferences. There was all 
the more reason for such representation to be 
granted to Trust Territories for the Administering 
Powers did not claim sovereignty over their Trust 
Territories. Moreover, the principle of the Trus
teeship System would not thereby be altered since 
the representatives of those populations would not 
have the right to vote in the Council, which the 
Administering Authorities enjoyed. Finally, while 
it was true that the principle of such representa-
tion was not laid down in the Charter, it should 
not be forgotten that the Charter also did not 
explicitly entitle the Administering Authorities to 
accredit special representatives to participate in 
the discussion of the annual reports. 

The Trusteeship Council was free to determine 
its own procedure. It could introduce the principle 
of representation for the populations of Trust Ter
ritories in its rules of procedure, as it had done 
for special representatives. Simple justice required 
that it should do so. It would not thereby infringe 
any provision of the Charter; on the contrary, it 
would be acting in conformity with the very spirit 
of Article 76. 

Mr. Ingles emphasized that his delegation did 
not go so far in its proposal as the USSR delega
tion. The mandatary whom it proposed to admit 
to the Council would represent all classes of the 
local population. Where there were Native as
semblies, appointment of the representative would 
raise no difficulties. Moreover, the Philippine 
proposal did not preclude any practical method of 
appointment. It might be found useful to follow 
the precedent of the regional conferences in Non
Self-Governing Territories, for example. The 
Philippine delegation was prepared to accept any 
amendment of its proposal in that respect. 

Mr. Ingles thought that while the suggestion 
put forward by China would be a useful addition 
to the rules of procedure, it would not grant true 
representation to the populations of the Trust 
Territories. 

He welcomed the Mexican representative's sug
gestion that the authors of the various proposals 
should hold a meeting in order to draft a combined 
text acceptable to everyone. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) feared that none 
of the three proposals before the Council would 
be satisfactory to the majority since the intentions 
underlying them had been given such varied 
interpretations ; yet the real purpose of all three 
was to give a voice in the Council's proceedings 
to representatives of the populations of the Trust 
Territories. 

Admittedly, that was not to be done without 
the consent of the Administering Authorities; they 
did not, however, appear to have any valid reason 
for opposing it. 

It had been advocated that the members of the 
Council should establish direct contact with the 
populations of the Territories. The proposals 

1 See Resoluti01ts adopted by the Ge11eral Assembly dur
ing the second part of its first session, page 126. 

Territoires. II n'est pourtant nullement question 
de porter atteinte aux droits des Puissances 
chargees d'administration. 

Le representant des Philippines rappelle que 
I'Assemblee generale, par sa resolution 67 (I)/ 
a . reconnu le principe de la representation des 
populations des Territoires non autonomes, en 
recommandant la constitution de conferences n!
gionales·. A plus forte raison, cette representation 
devrait-elle etre admise pour les Territoires sous 
tutelle puisque les Puissances chargees d'adminis
tration ne revendiquent pas leur souverainete sur 
les Territoires sous tutelle qu'elles administrent. 
D'autre part, le regime de tutelle n'en serait pas 
modifie dans son principe, puisque les repre
sentants de ces populations ne beneficieraient pas 
au Conseil du droit de vote dont jouit 1' Autorite 
chargee d'administration. Enfin, s'il est vrai que 
le principe de cette representation ne figure pas 
dans la Charte, il ne faut pas oublier que celle-ci 
ne prevoit pas non plus expressement le droit 
pour 1' Autorite chargee d'administration d'accre
diter un representant special pour assister a la 
discussion du rapport annuel. 

Le Conseil de tutelle est maitre de sa procedure. 
II peut introduire le principe de la representation 
des populations dans son reglement interieur, 
comme il l'a fait pour les representants speciaux. 
La simple equite exige qu'il le fasse. II ne por
terait ainsi atteinte a aucune disposition. de la 
Charte, mais se conformerait, au contraire, a 
!'esprit meme de !'Article 76. 

M. Ingles souligne que sa delegation ne va pas 
aussi loin que celle de l'URSS. Le mandataire 
dont elle propose !'admission au Conseil repre
senterait toutes les couches de la population locale. 
La ou existent des assemblees indigenes, la desi
gnation de ce representant ne souleverait aucune 
difficulte. La proposition des Philippines n'exclut 
d'ailleurs aucune des methodes pratiques de 
designation. On pourrait s'inspirer utilement, par 
exemple, du precedent que constituent les con
ferences regionales dans Ies Territoires non auto
names. La delegation des Philippines est prete a 
accepter toute modification de sa proposition a cet 
egard. 

En ce qui concerne la proposition de la Chin~, 
de l'avis de M. Ingles, elle constituerait une addt
tion utile au reglement interieur, mais elle ne 
donnerait pas une veritable representation aux 
populations des Territoires ~~us _tutelle. . . 

Le representant des Phthppmes acc~~tlle~att 
avec faveur la suggestion avancee par la delegatwn 
du Mexique d'une reunion des auteurs de ces 
differentes propositions, en vue d'etablir un texte 
commun acceptable pour tous. 

· M. PAmLLA NERVO (Mexique) craint qu'at;~une 
des trois propositions don~ 1~ ~ons.ei~ est sa;st n~ 
puisse satisfaire. une .maJon~e qut ,m;erpr,ete sz 
diversement les mtentwns qm sont a 1 ongme de 
ces differentes motions ; le but verita~le de ces 
propositions est de faire entendre au sem d? Con
scilla voix des representants de la populatwn des 
Territoires sous tutelle. -

II ne s'agit pas, certes, de le faire sans l'ac~or~ 
des Autorites chargees d'administration, mats tl 
ne semble pas qu'elles aient de raisons valables 
pour s'y opposer. 

On a preconise le con~act direct. des m~rr:bres du 
Conseil avec la populatiOn de ces Te~nt?~res: ce 
serait une maniere de l'etablir, parttculterement 

'Voir les Resolutioi!S adoptees par_!'Assem_blee gener~e 
pendant la seconde partie de sa prem1ere sesswn, page L6. 



offered one way to achieve that objective, and one 
which would prove particularly useful for those 
members who could not participate in visiting 
mtSSlOnS. 

Furthermore, one of the objectives of the Trus
teeship System was to promote the political ad
vancement of the populations of the Territories. 
The opportunity to be heard in the Council would 
undoubtedly develop in the indigenous peoples an 
awareness of themselves and of their responsibili
ties. 

In Togoland under French administration, there 
was already an assembly composed of thirty mem
bers, only three of whom were Europeans, which 
normally took part in the administration of the 
Territory. Why then should there be any fear 
that a representative of that assembly would 
necessarily be an agitator? The visiting missions 
gave hearings to local representatives : why should 
the Council not do so? · Without attempting to 
encourage opposition on their part to the Ad
ministering Authorities, the Council could pro
fitably ask for their opinions on the various prob
lems which especially concerned them and it would 
thereby prove to the populations represented its 
interest in their welfare. 

Mr. Padilla N ervo thought that the Council 
could more successfully carry out its function if it 
accepted the principle that such representation 
should be granted. He agreed, however, that each 
of the three proposals before the Council contained 
elements that would render its implementation 
impossible in practice. That was why he had sug
gested that a common solution should be sought 
which would eliminate all difficulties. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) moved 
the closure of the debate. 

The CHAIRMAN put the motion to the vote. 

The motion for closure was adopted by 6 votes 
to 2. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) observed that the Chinese proposal which 
had been submitted during the meeting had not yet 
been considered in detail. He invoked rule 57 of 
the rules of procedure and requested that no 
decision should be taken on it for twenty-four 
hours. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Council to decide 
the matter. 

The motion for postponement was adopted by 
6 votes to 3. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom), Mr. 
GARREAU (France), Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) 
and Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) c~n
sidered that, as a result of the two votes whtch 
had just taken place, the discussion on the three 
proposals was closed; only the vote on the Chinese 
proposal had been postponed until the following 
meeting and discussion on it could not be re
opened. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) pointed out that rule 
57 concerned postponement not of the vote, but of 
consideration of proposals, copies of which had 
not been circulated twenty-four hours in advance. 
He concluded that the Council was free to resume 
discussion of the Chinese proposal at its following 
meeting. 

83. 

utile pour ceux qui ne peuvent participer aux 
missions de visite. 

De plus, l'un des buts du Regime de tutelle est 
le progn~s politique des populations de ces Terri
toires. La possibilite de se faire entendre au sein 
du Conseil developperait incontestablement chez 
elles le sens de leur personnalite et de leurs res
ponsabilites .. 

Puisqu'il existe deja au Togo sous administra
tion fram;aise une assemblee de trente membres, 
dont seulement trois europeens, qui participe nor
malement a la gestion du Territoire, pourquoi 
redouter qu'un representant de cette assemblee 
doive necessairement etre un agitateur? Les mis
sions de visite donnent audience a ces representants 
Iocaux: pourquoi le Conseil ne pourrait-ille faire? 
Sans chercher a les dresser contre les Autorites 
chargees d'administration, i1 pourrait utilement 
les questionner pour s'informer de leur opinion 
sur les differents problemes qui les interessent 
particulierement, et il donnerait ainsi aux popula
tions representees la preuve de sa. sollicitude a 
leur egard. 

M. Padilla Nervo pense que le Conseil aurait 
plus de chances de reussir dans sa tache s'il admet
tait le principe de cette representation. Il recon
nait, toutefois, que les trois propositions presentees 
a cet effet contiennent chacune des elements qui 
en rendraient !'application pratiquement impos
sible. C'est pourquoi il a suggere de rechercher 
une solution commune d'ou seraient eliminees 
toutes les difficultes. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose de 
clore la discussion. 

Le PRESIDENT met cette motion aux voix. 
Par 6 voix contre 2, le Conseil decide la cloture 

du debat. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) fait remarquer que la proposition 
chinoise, qui a ete presentee en cours de seance, 
n'a pas encore pu etre examinee en detail. Il in
voque !'article 57 du reglement interieur pour 
demander qu'il soit sursis a toute decision a son 
endroit pendant vingt-quatre heures. 

Le PRESIDENT invite le Conseil a se prononcer 
sur ce point. 

Par 6 voix contre 3, cette motion d'ajournement 
est adoptee. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni), M. GARREAU 
(France), M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) et M. SAYRE 
(Etats-Unis d'Ameriq~e) e~prit;I~nt l'avis gu'a 
la suite des deux scrutms qut precedent, le debat 
est clos sur les trois propositions et que seul le 
vote sur la proposition chinoise a ete ajourne 
jusqu'a la seance suivante, sans que la discussion 
puisse reprendre a son sujet. 

M. HooD ( Australie) fait remarquer que 
!'article 57 vise l'ajournement non pas du vote 
mais de l'examen des propositions dont les exem
plaires n'ont pas ete communiques vingt-quatre 
heures a l'avance, et il conclut que le Conseil ~st 
libre de reprendre a sa prochaine seance la dts
cussion sur la proposition chinoise. 



Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand) argued 
that under rule 57 it was possible, but not obliga
tory, to postpone discussion in a case such as that 
of the Chinese proposal. The Council had not 
exercised that power; it had merely postponed the 
vote on the proposal. 

Mr. SoLDATov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) thought that it would not be fair to give 
the Chinese proposal less favourable treatment 
than that given to the USSR and the Philippine 
proposals which had both been discussed. In that 
connexion, he invoked paragraph 3 of rule 56 of 
the rules of procedure, which stated that closure 
of debate on any motion could not be decided 
until each representative had had the opportunity 
to speak on the motion. 

The CHAIR~IAN shared that view and said that 
th~ Chinese delegation would only have a very 
bnef statement to add to the comments it had 
already made on its proposal. 

In reply to a question by Mr. BAKR (Iraq), 
Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) said that in his 
view, even if the Council were to refuse to' reopen 
the general discussion on the Chinese proposal, it 
could not prevent the submission of an amend
ment to that proposal, nor could it refuse to dis
cuss such an amendment. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR and 
the Philippine proposals. 

The USSR amendment calling for insertion of 
a new rule 75 bis in the rules of procedure (T / 
235) was rejected by 6 votes to 4. 

The amendment to rule 7 4 of the rules of pro
cedure submitted by the Philippine delegation 
(T /238) was rejected by 6 votes to 5. 

24. Examination of petitions: item 4 
of the agenda (T/234) 

On the invitation of the President, Mr. McKay, 
Chairman of tlze ad hoc Committee on Petitions, 
took his place at the Council table. 

Mr. McKAY (Chairman of the ad hoc Com
mittee on Petitions) said that, at its first working 
meeting, the ad hoc Committee on Petitions had 
confined itself to making some recommendations 
which would enable the Trusteeship Council to 
take up the consideration of petitions immediately. 
It would present a full report at the end of its 
work. 

Consequently, the ad hoc Committee on Peti
tions was making the three following recommenda
tions to the Council: 

First, the Council should consider what steps 
should be taken with regard to the Bakweri Land 
Committee's petition (T/Pet.4/3, T/Pet.4/3/ 
Add.l, T/Pet.4/3/Add.2 and T/Pet.4/3/Add.3). 

Secondly, it should examine immediately the 
four following petitions : 

(1) Petition from Dr. R. Van Saceghem 
(T/Pet.3/14); 

(2) Petition from Mr. Holmboe (T /Pet.2/ 
50); 

(3) Petition from Mrs. Halina Garas (T/ 
Pet.2j56); 

( 4) Petition from the Natural Rulers of the 
Southern Section of Togoland (T/Pet.6/12). 

Thirdly, as soon as the comments of the Ad
ministering Authorities had been communicated 

84 

. Sir Carl BERENDSEN ( N ouvelle-Zelande) ob- ' 
Jecte que 1' Article 57 comporte la possibilite et 
non !'obligation d'ajoumer le debat dans les con
ditions ou se presente la proposition chinoise. Le 
Conseil n'a pas use de cette faculte, mais il a sim
plement ajourne le vote sur cette proposition. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) estime qu'il ne serait pas equitable 
d'appliquer a la proposition chinoise un traitement 
moins favorable que celui qui a ete reserve aux 

. propositions de l'URSS et des Philippines, qui, 
toutes deux, ont fait !'objet d'une discussion. II 
invoque, a cet egard, l'alinea 3 de !'article 56 du 
reglement interieur qui enonce que la cloture des 
debats sur une proposition quelconque ne peut 
etre decidee qu'apres que chaque representant a 
eu la possibilite de prendre la parole a ce sujet. 

Le PRESIDENT partage cette fa<;on de voir et 
precise que la delegation chinoise n'aura qu'une 
declaration tres breve a ajouter aux commentaires 
qu'elle a deja faits sur sa proposition. 

En reponse a une question de M. BAKR (Irak), 
M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique), indique qu'a son 
avis, · meme si le Conseil se refuse a rouvrir la 
discussion generale sur la proposition chinoise, 
il ne peut s'opposer au depot d'un amendement a 
cette proposition, ni a la discussion de cet amende
ment eventuel. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix les propositions de 
l'URSS et des Philippines. 

Par 6 voix contre 4, l'amendement de l'URSS 
tendant a inserer dans le reglement interieur un 
nouvel article 75 bis (T/235) est rejete. 

Par 6 voix contre 5, l'amendement a !'article 74 
du reglement interieur (T /238), presente par la 
delegation des Philippine~, est rejete. 

24. Examen des petitions: point 4 de 
l'ordre du jour (T/234) 

Sur l'invitation du President, M. McKay, Presi
dent du C omite ad hoc pour les petitions, prend 
place a la table du Conseil. 

M. McKAY (President du Comite ad hoc pour 
les petitions) declare que, a sa premiere seance 
de travail, le Comite ad hoc pour les petitions s'est 
borne a faire quelques recommandations permet
tant au Conseil de tutelle d'aborder immediate
ment l'examen des petitions; il presentera un rap
port complet a la fin de ses travaux. 

En consequence, le Comite ad hoc pour les 
petitions adresse au Conseilles trois recommanda
tions suivantes: 

Premierement, etudier les mesures a prendre 
en ce qui conceme la petition du Bakweri Land 
Committee (T/Pet. 4/3, T/Pet. 4/3/ Add. 1, 
T /Pet. 4/3/ Add. 2 et T /Pet. 4/3/ Add. 3). 

Deuxiemement, examiner maintenant les quatre 
petitions suivantes : 

1) Petition de M. R. Van Saceghem (T/Pet. 
3/14), 

2) Petition de M. Holmboe (T/Pet. 2/50), 

3) Petition de Mme Halina Garas (T/Pet. 
2/56), 

4) Petition des Natural Rulers of Southern Sec-
tion of Togoland (T /Pet.6/12). . 

Troisiemement, etudier, des que les observatiOnS 
des Autorites chargees d'administration auront ete 



85 

to the members of the. Trusteeship Council, it 
-should study the three petitions mentioned in part 
II of the annex to the agenda for the fourth ses
sion, paragraphs 1, 2 and 3, received through the 
United Nations Mission to East Africa from Nanji 
Jamal Kalla (T/Pet.3/1/Add.2), Mulla Atta 
Muhammad (T/Pet.3j2) and Ahmed Ishak_ 
(TjPet.3/3). 

Mr. McKay, Chairman of the ad hoc ·com
mittee on Petitions, withdrew. 

PETITION FROM THE BAKWERI LAND COMMIT
TEE (T/PET.4/3, TjPET.4/3/ADD.1, T/PET.4/3/ 
ADD.2 AND T/PET.4/3/ADD.3). 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
the terms of reference of the ad hoc Committee 
on Petitions did not bind it to make recommenda
tions with regard to the petition from the Bakweri 
Land Committee; it had already been decided 
that that petition was in order. 

Some members of the Council believed that the 
petition from the Bakweri Land Committee should 
be considered immediately without waiting for 
the report promised by the Administering Power ; 
in his opinion, however, the Council should not 
do so. In view of the decision taken at the previ
ous session, it would not be logical to study the 
substance of that petition without having taken 
cognizance of the report of the senior administra
tive officer who had made a study of the matter. 
That report was at present being considered by 
the Government of the Administering Power and 
would be transmitted to the Trusteeship Council 
in the near future. 

In conclusion, Mr. Ryckmans proposed that the 
Trusteeship Council should uphold its decision to 
postpone consideration of the substance of the 
Bakweri Land Committee's petition until the re
port of the special investigation carried out by 
the United Kingdom Government had been re
ceived. 

In reply to Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics), Sir Alan BuRNS (United 
Kingdom) said that his Government had not yet 
finished studying the very lengthy report drawn 
up by the special administrative officer ; it was not 
possible at present to state exactly when that 
report could be transmitted to the Trusteeship 
Council. 

He thought that consideration of the Bakweri 
Land Committee's petition should be postponed to 
a later date in view of the fact that the Council 
had not yet received the comments of the local 
authorities on the latest documents sent in by the 
Bakweri Land Committee. 

It would be better to postpone consideration of 
that petition until the return of the visiting Mis
sion to West Africa. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) thought the petition of the Bakweri Land 
Committee deserved special attention owing to the 
importance of the questions which it raised. That 
petition, submitted to the Council in March 1948, 
actually dated from 1946, when it had been ad
dressed to the United Kingdom authorities. 

During the previous session, the Council had 
decided to postpone consideration of the petition 
because the Bakweri Land Committee had not 
been able to send a representative to that session ; 
at the present session, the Council no longer had 

communiquees aux membres du Conseil de tutelle, 
les-trois petitions qui font respectivement l'objet 
des paragraphes 1, 2 et 3 de la partie II de l'annexe 
a l'ordre du jour de Ia quatrieme session; ces 
petitions, re<;ues par l'intermediaire de Ia Mission 
des Nations Unies en Afrique orientale, emanent 
de.: Nanji Jamal Kalla (T/Pet. 3/1/Add. 2), 
Mulla Atta Muhammad (T/Pet. 3/2) et Ahmed 
Ishak (T/Pet. 3/3). _ 

M. McKay, President du Comite ad hoc pour 
les petitions, se retire. 

PETITION DU BAKWERI LAND co~IMITTEE (T I 
PET.4/3, T jPET.4j3j Ann.l, T /PET.4/3/ AnD.2 
ET T/PET.4/3/ADD.3). 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) fait remarquer que, 
aux termes de son mandat, le Comite ad hoc pour 
les petitions n' etait pas tenu de presenter des 
recommandations a l'egard de la petition du 
Bakweri Land Committee; en effet, cette petition 
a deja ete declaree recevable. 

Certains membres du Conseil estiment que la 
petition du Bakweri Land Committee devrait etre 
examinee des maintenant, sans attendre le rapport 
promis par la Puissance chargee de !'administra
tion; de I' avis de M. Ryckmans, le Conseil ne de
vrait pas adopter une telle attitude. En effet, etant 
donne la decision prise lors de la precedente 
session, il ne serait pas logique d'etudier le fond 
de cette petition sans. a voir pris connaissance du 
rapport du fonctionnaire superieur charge de 
faire une etude de cette question; ce rapport est 
actuellement examine par le Gouvernement de la 
Puissance chargee de !'administration et sera com
munique prochainement au Conseil de tutelle. 

En conclusion, M. Ryckmans propose que le 
Conseil maintienne sa decision de remettre l'exa
men du fond de la petition du Bakweri Land 
Committee jusqu'a ce qu'il ait eu communication 
du rapport sur l'enquete effectuee par le Gouverne
ment britannique. 

En reponse a M. SoLDATOV (Union des Repu
bliques sbcialistes sovietiques), Sir Alan BuRNS 
(Royaume-Uni) declare que son Gouvernement 
n'a pas encore termine !'etude du rapport, tres 
volumineux, redige par le fonctionnaire special; 
il n' est pas possible actuellement de preciser a 
quelle date ce rapport pourra etre communique 
au Conseil de tutelle. 

D'autre part, Sir Alan Burns estime que l'exa
men de la petition du Bakweri Land Committee 
devrait etre renvoye a une date ulterieure, etant 
donne que le Conseil n'a pas encore re<;u les 
observations de l'autorite locale au sujet des 
derniers documents envoyes par le Bakweri Land 
Committee. 

Sir Alan pense qu'il vaudrait mieux ajourner 
l'examen de cette petition jusqu'au retour de la 
mission de visite en Afrique occidentale. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) estime que la petition du 
Bakweri Land Committee merite une attention 
particuliere, etant donne !'importance des ques
tions qui y sont exposees. Cette petition, presentee 
au Conseil en mars 1948, remonte en fait a 1946, 
date a laquelle elle fut adressee aux autorites 
britanniques. 

Au cours de sa precedente session, le Conseil 
avait decide d'ajourner l'examen de cette petition 
parce que le Bakweri f:and Co~mittee n'a.vait 
pas pu envoyer de r.epr;sentant a cette s~ss10n; 
maintenant, le Conse1l n a plus aucun motif pour 



86 

any reason for postponement, certainly not if it 
really wished to take into account the interests of 
the petitioners. 

Account should also be taken of the fact that 
the Bakweri Land Committee in its latest com
munication, dated 31 December 1948 (T/Pet.4/ 
3jAdd.3), had presented further data which 
might well be regarded as forming a new petition. 
Moreover, the petitioners pointed out in that 
communication that circumstances beyond their
control had made it impossible for them to send 
a representati~e to the Trusteeship Council; the 
USSR delegatiOn had been particularly struck by 
that statement. 

The petition. of the Bakweri Land Committee 
was of special interest, because it raised· problems 
which were bound up with the fate of a large part 
of the population of the Trust Territory of the 
Cameroons under British administration. Mr. 
Soldatov drew the Council's attention particularly 
to some important passages in the petition (T/ 
Pet.4/3), especially to paragraph C, "Alienation 
of our lands by sale to individuals, missionary 
societies and companies", in which the petitioners 
stated that the measures taken with regard to the 
Bakweris did not appear to be justifiable since 
their country was ·a "Mandated Territory and not 
a British colony or protectorate". Moreover, in 
paragraph E, "The coming of the British", the 
petitioners explained the hopes which they had 
entertained at the coming of the British and 
their disappointment at the steps taken by the 
later, which "yielded huge profits to Britain". In 
paragraph F, "Deprivations resultant upon our 
land having been grabbed", the petitioners ex
plained the very precarious material situation to 
which the B<likweris had been reduced and which 
led them to request the return of the lands of 
which they were the "rightful owners". 

Mr. Soldatov wished to point out that the 
British authorities had taken no action to meet 
the legitimate requests of the Bakweris in 1946 
and that the Trusteeship Council had not yet 
examined the substance of the petition which had 
been transmitted to it in March 1948 and later 
completed with new data. In his opinion, the 
delays in examining that petition were not calcu
lated to increase the prestige of the Trusteeship 
Council. 

It must be noted that the latest communication 
sent in by the Bakweri Land Committee (T/Pet. 
4/3 j Add.3) contained direct accusations against 
the United Kingdom authorities and in particular 
against the special representative of the Admin
istering Authority, Mr. Shute .. It therefore ap
peared that the petition deserved immediate ex
amination. If the accusations brought therein 
were false, they should be rejected as such; if they 
were justified, they were serious enough to merit 
thorough consideration. 

In conclusion, Mr. Soldatov thought that the 
Trusteeship Council should examine the substance 
of the petition of the Bakweri Land Committee 
immediately; in that way it would be able to 
decide what action should be taken subsequently. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) reminded the Coun
cil that it had already taken a decision to examine 
the petition after it had received the report of .the 
special investigation carried out by the Umted 

ajourner l'examen de cette petition, tout au moins 
s'il veut vraiment prendre en consideration les 
interets des petitionnaires. 

M. Soldatov estime qu'il faut egalement tenir 
compte du fait que le Bakweri Land Committee, 
dans sa derniere communication, en date du 31 
decembre 1948 (T/Pet. 4/3/Add. 3), a presente 
une documentation complete que l'on pourrait 
aisement considerer comme une nouvelle petition. 
En outre, les petitionnaires signalent, dans cette 
communication, que c'est pour des raisons inde
pendantes de leur volonte qu'ils ne peuvent en
voyer un representant devant le Conseil de tutelle; 
une telle indication a vivement frappe la delega
tion de l'URSS. 

La petition du Bakweri Land Committee est 
particulierement importante, car elle souleve des 
problemes qui sont lies a la destinee d'une grande 
P.artie de la population du Territoire sous tutelle 
du Cameroun sous administration britannique. 
M. Soldatov attire specialement !'attention du 
Conseil sur certains passages importants de la 
petition (T/Pet. 4/3), notamment sur le para
graphe C "Alienation de nos terres, par leur vente 
a des particuliers, des missions et des compagnies" 
dans lequel les petitionnaires declarent que les 
mesures prises a l'egard des Bakoueris ne sem
blent pas justifiables, etant donne que leur pays 
est "un 'Territoire sous mandat et non pas une 
colonie ou un protectorat britannique" ; de meme, 
au paragraphe E "L'arrivee des Britanniques", 
les petitionnaires exposent Ies espoirs qu'ils avaient 
eus a l'arrivee des Britanniques et leur deception 
a Ia suite des mesures prises par ces derniers, 
mesures dont "la Grande-Bretagne retira des 
benefices considerables" ; au paragraphe F "Priva
tions dues aux spoliations dont nous avons ete 
victimes", les petitionnaires exposent la situation 
materielle tres precaire a laquelle les Bakoueris 
ont ete reduits, situation qui les entra'ine a de
mander la restitution des terres dont ils sont les 
"legitimes proprietaires". 

M. Soldatov tient a faire observer que les 
autorites britanniques n'ont pris aucune mesure 
pour donner suite aux demandes legitimes des 
Bakoueris, en 1946, et que le Conseil de tutelle 
n'a pas encore examine le fond de la petition qui 
lui a ete transmise en mars 1948 et completee 
depuis par une documentation nouvelle. De !'avis 
du representant de l'URSS, les atermoiements 
apportes a l'examen de cette petition ne sont pas 
de nature a augmenter le prestige du Conseil de 
tutelle. · 

II faut noter, d'autre part, que la derniere com
munication adressee par le Bakweri Land Com
mittee (T/Pet. 4/3/ Add. 3) contient des accusa
tions directes contre les autorites britanniques et 
notamment contre le representant special de 
1' Auto rite chargee de !'administration, M. Shute. 
II semble done que cette petition merite.un prompt 
examen: si les accusations portees sont fausses, 
elles doivent etre rejetees comme telles, si elles 
sont justifiees, elles sont suffisamment importantes 
pour meriter une etude approfondie. 

En conclusion, M. Soldatov estime que le Con
seil de tutelle doit examiner inmediatement le 
fond meme de la petition du Bakweri Land Com
mittee, ce qui lui permettra de dec!der des mesures 
qu'il conviendra de prendre ensmte. 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique) rappell~ que le 
Conseil a deja pris Ia decision d'exar:tm~r cette 
petition lorsqu'il !lura re<;u, commumcat10n du 
rapport sur l'enquete effectuee par le Gouverne-



87 

Kingdom Government. Hence unless there was a I 
vote ~ev~rsing that decision, the question of the I 
exammatwn of the Bakweri Land Committee 
petition was settled. 

The PRESIDENT explained that the Council's 
decision had been transmitted to the secretary of 
the Bakweri Land . Committee in a letter dated 2 
f\ugust 1948 from the Assistant Secretary-General 
m charge of the Department of Trusteeship. The 
~resid.ent read the seco~d paragraph of that letter, 
m whtch the Secretanat called the attention of 
the Bakweri Land Committee·to the observations 
of the United Kingdom Government (T/182), 
particularly to paragraph 23 of that document. He 
then read the third paragraph of the letter of 2 
August 1948, in which the Secretariat informed 
the petitioners that the Council would be glad to 
hear their representative at its following session, 
unless they preferred to wait until the Council 
had before it the result of the investigation car
ried out by a senior administrative officer of the 
Administering Authority, mentioned in paragraph 
23 of the observations by the United Kingdom 
Government. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) drew the Council's attention to the reply 
of the Bakweri Land Committee (T/Pet.4/3/ 
Add.3) Secretariat's letter of 2 August 1948. He 
read paragraph 2 of that communication, dated 1 
September 1948, in which the Bakweri Land 
Committee pointed out that the investigation 
undertaken by a senior administrative officer of 
the British administration had no bearing what
ever on the petition; the latter was a demand on 
moral grounds for the restoration of lands taken 
by the Germans. 

The Bakweri Land Committee had submitted 
further documentation to the Trusteeship Council, 
which contained important facts not included in 
the previous documents. Those facts in them
selves constituted a new petition and the Council 
should examine them at once. 

Mr. Soldatov proposed that the Council should 
adopt the following method of work with regard 
to the petition of the Bakweri Land Committee: 
first, it should study the substance of the petition 
immediately, particularly the points raised in the 
latest document submitted to the Council; and· 
secondly, it should request the visiting Mission to 
West Africa to make an investigation of the facts 
contained in the petition, on the ,basis of the 
decisions or recommendations adopted by the 
Council. 

The PRESIDENT said that the Council should 
make a more thorough study of the question before 
taking a final decision about the consideration of 
the petition. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

EIGHTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Wednesday, 2 February 1949, at 2 p.m. 

President: Mr. Lm CHIEH (China) 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 

ment britannique: a defaut d'un vote pour annuler 
cette decision, la question de l'examen de la peti
tion du Bakweri Land Committee se trouve done 
reglee. 

Le PRESIDENT precise que cette decision du 
Conseil a ete communiquee au secretaire du 
Bakweri Land Committee dans une Iettre, en date 
du 2 aout. 1948, du Secretaire general adjoint 
charge du Departement de Ia tutelle. Le Pn!si
dent donne lecture du deuxieme paragraphe de 
cette lettre, dans lequelle Secretariat attire !'atten
tion du Bakweri Land Committee sur les obser
vations du Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni (T/ 
182), notamment sur Ie paragraphe 23 de ce docu
ment. Le President donne ensuite lecture du 
troisieme paragraphe de la lettre du 2 aout 1948, 
dans lequelle Secretariat informe les petitionnaires 
que le Conseil de tutelle sera heureux d'entendre 
leur representant au cours de sa prochaine ses
sion, a mains qu'ils ne preferent attendre que le 
Conseil ait re<;u les conclusions de l'enquete effec
tuee par un fonctionnaire superieur de l'Autorite 
chargee de !'administration, enquete dont il est 
fait mention au paragraphe 23 des observations 
du Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni. 

M. SoLnATOV (Union des Republiques socialis
tes sovietiques) tient a attirer !'attention du Con
seil sur la reponse du Bakweri Land Committee 
(T/Pet. 4/3/ Add. 3) ala lettre du Secretariat en 
date du 2 aout 1948. Le representant de l'URSS 
donne lecture du deuxieme paragraphe de cette 
reponse, en date du ler septembre 1948, dans 
lequel le Bakweri Land Committee signale que 
l'enquete entreprise par un fonctionnaire de !'Ad
ministration britannique n'a absolument aucun 
rapport avec la petition, que cette derniere con
siste a demander, pour des raisons d'ordre moral, 
la restitution des terres prises par les Allemands. 

D'autre part, le Bakweri Land Committee a 
adresse au Conseil de tutelle une documentation 
nouvelle, dans laquelle on trouve la relation de 
faits importants et independants de ceux qui 
etaient mentionnes dans les documents prece- . 

·dents: ces faits constituent en eux-memes une 
nouvelle petition et le Conseil se doit de le·s exa
miner immediatement. 

M. Soldatov propose au Conseil d'adopter a 
l'egard de la petition du Bakweri Land Com
mittee la methode de travail suivante : etudier 
immediatement le fond de cette petition et, notam
ment, les points souleves dans le dernier docu
ment adresse au Conseil ; en second lieu, charger 
la mission de visite en Afrique occidentale 
d'enqueter sur les faits contenus dans la petition, 
en se guidant sur les decisions ou recommanda
tions qui auraient ete adoptees par le Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que le Conseil doit exa
miner cette question de fa<;on plus approfondie 
avant de prendre une decision definitive quant a 
l'examen de cette petition. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 

HUITIEME SEANCE 
, Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 

le mercredi 2 fevrier 1949, a 14 heures. 

President: M. LIU CHIEH (Chine). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 




